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Memo, to Mr. Struss:

Since the contract for three pictures 
which we have was more or less in the nature of an experi­
ment to see how things would, work out between us, I would, 
like to continue it now for another year after the termina­
tion of the present agreement at the salary mentioned, for 
the last period, of the present contract.

Please advise me whether or not you wish 
to have this extension made.

Very truly yours,
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